

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, MAY 29, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
5, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Important Dates:

Schedule Pickup and Payment of Fees is Wednesday July 25th 9:00 am to 11:00am for incoming Freshmen Class of 2022 and 1:00pm to 3:00pm for Sophomores Class of 2021. For Juniors Class of 2020, its Thursday, July 26th 9:00am to 1:00pm and Seniors Class of 2019, its 1:00pm to 3:00pm. Both days will be at the Cafeteria (Hale Pa'ina).

First day back for Teachers is Tuesday, July 31st.

For Freshmen Class of 2022, orientation days are Monday August 6th & Tuesday August 7th from 8:00am to 2:00pm. New student orientation is Tuesday August 7th (Times to be determined later)

First day for all grades is Wednesday, August 8th.

For a list of prices and other details, it will be available at a later date so please keep checking our website. Mahalo!

<u>Juniors</u> please check your school Google email every day in the summer Miss Kristy will be posting important information. If you have questions about college, scholarship or financial aid you can email her any time.

Attention all students - please return all of your library materials ASAP. All students with books currently checked out will be added to the withhold list. Unsure if you have books checked out? See Miss Rabago in the library. If you are interested in borrowing books over the summer, please see Miss Rabago and let her know that you are borrowing for the summer. Mahalo!

To anyone interested in being a part of Kokua Krew for next school year, please see Mrs. Carlos in the SAC room for an application. All applications are due before you leave for summer.

Aloha, check out the musical video on morning broadcast brought to you by the Lahainaluna Earth Stewardship Club or Hui Ho'okuleana Honua.

We sponsored this excursion to Kealia Refuge for the Hawaiian History class in collaboration with the Hawaiian Language classes. It was very educational and lots of fun. Mahalo to La'i, Sharron Kaulili, and Mr. Thomas for collaborating on this video as well. We look forward to many more Collaborations with Placed based learning excursions next school year.

<u>Congratulations to our Maui News 2018 Boys Volleyball MIL All Stars:</u>

Carter Stockham-1st team Matt Jess Domingo-2nd team Nick Gayagoy -2nd team Elijah Oliveira-Kalalau-2nd team

<u>Attention</u> - all female students interested in learning and playing the sport of RUGBY on Maui - please check out the video on morning broadcast showing how fun and exciting the sport can be - and contact the coaches if you're interested!

Adrienne Pulu 419-2098
Kahuluirugby@gmail.com
Facebook @kahuluirugbywarriors
Instagram @kahuluirugbywarriors

Cross Country Meeting:

Running is one of the world's most popular and practiced sports!! Running will improve your endurance for any sport you enjoy doing, especially basketball and wrestling.

Anyone interested in joining the Cross Country Team please see Coach Skousen in L31, PE Classrooms, Tuesday or Wednesday at lunch for a short meeting. Summer training is important to prepare your body for the season, which starts the first day back to school. Bring a friend and plan on making this Summer productive!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: TUNA SANDWICH WITH SLAW, SALAD, FRUIT, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, AND FROZEN SLUSHY. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Brian Thomas, Joshua Tihada, Razel Tique, and Kasey Toulze. Thursday's monitor: Krystian Viloria and Kurt Valiente.